Commonweaith Edison
Zion Genersiing Station
Shilon 3iva. % oK v'nC.".igaﬁ
:on HWinQis "\.ng
Telepnone 312 ' 745-2084

July 18, 1980

Mr, James G. Xappler

?egloral Dirsctor

Directcrate of Regulatory Operations
Region III

Js 8. Nuclear Requlatory Commission
Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

Reference: 2Zion Gen eratlng Statio

Docket Ne. -299/DPR~- 39
Technical Specxf;cation, Section 2.4

Dear Mr. Keppler:

Enclosed please f£ind Reportable Occurrence Repor: YNo.
50-299/80-33 for Zion Generating Station. This occurrence
was reported to Region III, Directorate of Regulatory Operations
by telephone on 7-15-80,

This report is submitted to you in accordance with the re-
quirements of the Technical Specifications, Section 3. 3 J
which states that violations of an environmental Techn
Specification require a 10 day written report.
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Enclosure: Reportable Occurrence Report No. 50-295/80-33
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